
  
 
  

              
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Mayor & Council of Berlin 
10 William Street, Berlin, Maryland 21811 

Phone 410-641-2770      Fax 410-641-2316 

www.berlinmd.gov 
 

 

DRAFT

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Town of Berlin 

Historic District Commission 

April 1, 2026 – 5:30 PM 

Berlin Police Department 

129 Decatur St., Berlin, MD  21811 

 

 

 

1. Call to Order 

2. Agenda Adoption 

3. Approval of Minutes: March 4, 2026 

4. Case # HDC-04-01-26-09: New Signage for 14 Broad Street 

5. Case # HDC-04-01-26-10: Shingle Replacement for 316 S. Main Street 

6. Comments from the Public 

7. Comments from the Staff 

8. Comments from the Commissioners 

9. Comments from the Chairman 

10. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Any persons with questions about the above-referenced meeting or any persons needing special accommodations should contact 

Kate Daub at 410-641-4002. Written materials in alternate formats for persons with disabilities are made available upon request. 

TTY users dial 7-1-1 in the State of Maryland. 

4.1.26 HDC Packet_1 of 11 



Town of Berlin 
Historic District Commission 

Meeting Minutes 
Wednesday, March 4, 2026 

 

Chairman Bunting called the Historic District Commission meeting to order on March 4, 
2026, at 5:32 PM. Members present were Vice Chair Laura Stearns, Carol Rose, and Lisa 
Doyle. Staff in attendance were Acting Planning Director Ryan Hardesty, Special Projects 
Administrator Kate Daub, Code Enforcement and Zoning Official Chanita Lewis-Watson, and 
Permits Coordinator Kaitlin Ahlers. 

Chairman Bunting called for a motion to adopt the agenda for the March 4, 2026, meeting. 
Ms. Doyle moved to approve the agenda, and Ms. Stearns seconded. The motion was passed 
unanimously. 

Chairman Bunting called for a motion to approve the minutes from the February 4, 2026, 
meeting. Ms. Doyle brought forward a correction to the minutes on page 3 of the minutes, 
stating that a statement quoting Ms. Stearns was made by Ms. Fager. With the correction, 
Ms. Rose moved to approve the minutes as corrected, and Ms. Doyle seconded the motion. 
The motion was passed unanimously. 

Chairman Bunting presented Case #HDC-03-04-26-08, a request for exterior renovations at 
23 South Main Street. Property owners Adam Davis and Lauren Georgevich, along with their 
contractor Nate Reister from Burley Building Company, submitted the project to the 
Commission. Ms. Georgevich explained that they are seeking permission to make repairs to 
the property. She mentioned that the front porch and landing areas need the most work, but 
they also need to address issues with the house itself.  

Ms. Georgevich stated that the goal is to keep everything as close to the original as possible. 
She explained that the columns on the home are salvageable, but the rest of the porch would 
also need to be replaced, which will be done in-kind. Ms. Georgevich also mentioned that 
the only change they are requesting is the addition of railings, which were originally part of 
the property. She said that all the repairs would meet the town code, but they are seeking 
permission to install vinyl railings. Additionally, Ms. Georgevich expressed a desire to install 
the spindle railing shown in almond. 

Ms. Stearns asked what color the house was currently, and Ms. Georgevich stated it was the 
blue shown in the packet. Chairman Bunting asked if they would stick with the blue and 
cream colors, and Ms. Georgevich said they would. 

Agenda Item 3

4.1.26 HDC Packet_2 of 11 



Ms. Georgevich told the Commission they would like to wood-stain the porch a mahogany 
color. Chairman Bunting asked if they would also stain the back deck. Mr. Davis mentioned 
that the back deck is currently sinking. He explained that they had previously pulled a 
building permit to make repairs, but the deck had more decay than expected. Mr. Davis 
added that they also want to install lattice skirting around the base of the house. Chairman 
Bunting stated that he had attempted to contact the previous owner of the house to obtain 
the original color but had not received a reply. 

Chairman Bunting asked for a motion to approve Case #HDC-3-04-26-08, repairs to 23 South 
Main Street, as presented. Ms. Stearns made a motion to approve, and Ms. Rose seconded 
the motion. The motion was approved unanimously. 

Chairman Bunting asked for any public comments.  

Tiffany Lackner and Maggie Lackner approached the Commission to comment. Ms. Lackner 
discussed her project for Breakfast at Tiffany’s on Main and explained that she believed it 
would be on the night’s meeting agenda, but there was a misunderstanding. Ms. Lackner 
mentioned that they met with the Fire Marshal, who told them the only place to install the 
vent is out the transom window of the building. She said the Fire Marshal explained that 
because of the gas meters and electrical wiring near the window where the Commission 
suggested the vent should go, the location would violate the Fire Code. Ms. Lackner 
expressed her desire to get the vent location approved so they can begin drawing the plans. 
She also mentioned that she has a picture of the current window where the vent would exit, 
and it does not interfere with the “Odd Fellows” signage currently on the building.  

Ms. Stearns commented that it may not directly interfere with the lettering, but it will detract 
from it. She also noted that she did not see this item in the packet and would need some 
time to review it. Ms. Lackner confirmed that she cannot drill holes in the building because 
she does not own it, so the only option would be to put the vent out the transom window. 

Chairman Bunting asked Ms. Lackner to email the dimensions to the Commission for review. 
Ms. Lackner said they could provide a photo. She also mentioned that it would be smaller 
than the one at Rayne’s Reef and the Atlantic Hotel. 

Mr. Sean Lackner, who was in the audience, approached to comment on the dimensions of 
the vent to be installed. He stated that the round vent will be approximately 18 to 24 inches 
in diameter and 4 inches in depth, exiting the building. Ms. Lackner stated that they would 
meet with the hood installation company the following day to discuss options, as this was 
when she could schedule a meeting. 

4.1.26 HDC Packet_3 of 11 



Ms. Lackner also stated that they have redesigned the sign in response to the Commission’s 
suggestions from a previous meeting. She stated that it will be aligned with the Mermaid 
Museum signage. Ms. Lackner stated that this was to be submitted via email for approval. 

Chairman Bunting said that the information was helpful, but the Commission could not 
formally vote on the item because it was not on the meeting agenda. He mentioned that he 
would be willing to visit the site to gain a clearer understanding of what was being proposed. 
Ms. Lackner said it would be helpful but also emphasized that she could not violate the Fire 
Code and did not have an alternative option for the vent location. She added that they are 
ready to start work outside and need approval to move forward with the rest of the project. 

Chairman Bunting asked staff if it was too late to include Ms. Lackner’s project on the agenda 
for the April meeting. Ms. Hardesty responded that her team could add it if the required 
information was submitted by the end of the day on Friday, March 6, 2026. 

Ms. Rose also stated that any Commission member would be happy to meet with them on-
site to better understand the work requested. 

With no further comments from the public, Chairman Bunting asked if there were any 
comments from staff. 

Ms. Daub reminded the Commission that all future Historic District Commission meetings 
will be held at the Berlin Police Department due to Town Hall renovations.  

With no further comments from the staff or the Commission, Ms. Stearns moved to adjourn 
the meeting. Ms. Rose seconded, and the approval was unanimous. The meeting concluded 
at approximately 5:56 PM.  

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Kaitlin Ahlers, Permits Coordinator 

 

4.1.26 HDC Packet_4 of 11 



Wed, April 1, 2026

Agenda Item 4

4.1.26 HDC Packet_5 of 11 



4.1.26 HDC Packet_6 of 11 



Wed, April 1, 2026

Agenda Item 5

4.1.26 HDC Packet_7 of 11 



4.1.26 HDC Packet_8 of 11 



4.1.26 HDC Packet_9 of 11 



4.1.26 HDC Packet_10 of 11 



4.1.26 HDC Packet_11 of 11 


